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Addendum #2
Date: October 23, 2024
From: Becca Zimmerman, Procurement Strategist
To: Interested Bidders
Subject: Addendum #2 Solicitation 24-8282 Golden Gate Master Pump Station and Site
Improvements

This Addendum has been issued for the following items identifying clarifications, changes, deletions,
and/or additions to the original solicitation documents and bid schedule for the above referenced
solicitation:

Change 1: Replace “A—24-8282—Exhibit M—GGMPSBIDPlans” with “A — 24-8282 — Exhibit M
— GGMPS BID Plans — R1”

Change 2: Words struck through are deleted; Words underlined are added to the Solicitation
document:

The Successful Bidder shall be required to finally complete all Work within Fhree Hundred
Sixty-five(365) Four Hundred Twenty-five (425) calendar days from and after the Commencement Date
specified in the Notice to Proceed. The final completion days includes substantial completion days of
Three Hundred-Thirtyfive(335) Three Hundred Ninety-five (395) calendar days, with an additional
Thirty (30) calendar days to final completion.

Change 3: The bid due date and Q & A deadline have been extended as follows:

QUESTION & ANSWER  MONDAY-OCTOBER 212024 FRIDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2024 at 5:00 PM
DEADLINE:

MONDAY;-OCTOBER 28,2024 FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2024 at 3:00 PM

BID OPENING
DEADLINE:

If you require additional information, please post a question on our OpenGov
(https://procurement.opengov.com/portal/collier-county-fl) bidding platform under the solicitation for this
project.P

Please sign below and return a copy of this Addendum with your submittal for the above
referenced solicitation.

(Signature) Date

(Name of Firm)


REBECCA ZIMMERMAN
Cross-Out


